m

Subject: FW: Petition for stop sign at Kingsview and Casa Nova
4 ™
c_Y
ltem # A A |-
From: Tony Maraschieilo Report No. e (CLJ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 9:46 PM
To: Abrams, Jeffrey . s
Cc: Tamburini, Nancy Council - Decesmbay 1012
Subject: Petition for stop sign at Kingsview and Casa Nova p-.

Dear Mayor and Members of Council,

| am writing to you to ask for your support of Councillor DeFrancesca's ongoing efforts to improve the safety
of her Ward 3 residents. Specifically, | am asking for your support of the Councillor's request to install saftey
measures (i.e. stop sign) at the intersection of Kingsway and Casa Nova (near Kingsview Park and St. Veronica
Catholic Elementary School). | have been working with her and her office to find a sensible solution to what |
and many of my fellow neighbours feel is a dangerous stretch of road in that area. A stretch of road that we
feel seriously compromises the safety of our children who must cross Kingsview every day to attend school
and enjoy the park.

I have collected petitions and have submitted them to Councillor DeFrancesca to demonstrate the
neighbourhood's support for her good efforts.

I hope you can support her initiative to make a potentially dangerous section of Ward 3 a safer place for our
kids.

Thank you in advance for your support.

Tony Maraschiello
109 Chateau Drive
Ward 3
905-303-9817



